

Contact

charleslemotte@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/caleb-lemotte-6256185 (LinkedIn)

vimeo.com/490763276 (Personal)

Top Skills

Animation

Character Animation

Rigging

Languages

German

Caleb Lemotte

Character Animator, 3D Animator, Illustrator, Remote Freelancer
Cloverdale, Oregon, United States

Summary

I have been working as a Character Animator for 13 years. After Animation Mentor, I started as a character animator at Oktobor Animation in Auckland New Zealand in 2010. For the past 7 years I have been animating from home on remote projects of all varieties. I have extensive experience in many styles and genres. I am always looking to collaborate and gel with new people in the field.

Experience

ICON Creative Studio

Lead Animator

July 2021 - July 2022 (1 year 1 month)

Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada

IoM Media Ventures Inc.

Senior Animator

January 2021 - April 2021 (4 months)

Halifax, Nova Scotia, Canada

Plotwise Ltd

Character Animator

February 2019 - April 2019 (3 months)

Finland

FISH BLOWING BUBBLES

Character Animator

March 2018 - August 2018 (6 months)

Berlin Area, Germany

2d3D Animations

Character Animator

October 2017 - March 2018 (6 months)

Angouleme, France

Mad Snow Studios
Character Animator
July 2017 - November 2017 (5 months)
Ottawa, Canada Area

Animated on a TV show called Floogals.

Parovoz
Character Animator
December 2016 - August 2017 (9 months)
Moscow, Russian Federation

hype.cg
Character Animator
November 2016 - December 2016 (2 months)

Dobro CCS
Character Animator
May 2016 - August 2016 (4 months)
"The Keeper" - Multimedia Show for The Circle of Light Festival in Moscow,
Sept. 2016.

Wizart
Character Animator
May 2014 - May 2016 (2 years 1 month)
Moscow, Russian Federation

2D3D Animations
Character Animator
May 2014 - December 2014 (8 months)

Epics Fx Studios
Character Animator
September 2012 - January 2013 (5 months)
Greater Jakarta Area, Indonesia

Worked on Russian Feature Film Savva.

Oktobor
Character Animator
September 2010 - May 2012 (1 year 9 months)
Auckland, New Zealand

Nickelodeon TV shows - Penguins of Madagascar. Monster and Robot. Kung Fu Panda.

Rajtaru Studios Limited

Animator

September 2006 - July 2007 (11 months)

I was manager of the graphics department which included working on character animations, modeling, rigging, lighting, rendering, compositing shots, creating storyboards. I focused mainly on animation and oversaw other aspects of the production.

Education

Animation Mentor

Diploma in Advanced Character Animation Studies, Character Animation · (2008 - 2009)

Lesley University

Bachelor of Fine Arts - BFA, Animation · (2001 - 2005)